Ref No.NOC/Factory/FOREST/2020 Dated: 03.09.2020
Divisional Forest Officer,
Panipat,

?“|b: R.equcst for [Tcrmissimll of diversion of Forest Land of 0.008Ha. for access to factory
relonging fo Sl}. Sidhant Kapoor situated on Israna- Pardhana road (ODR), Near km stone
no. S (RHS), Village Pardhana, Tehsil Israna, Distt, Panipat (Haryana).

Dear Sir,

We are appmaching you with a request to kindly accord approval for diversion of Forest Land of
0.008Ha.for access tofactory belonging to Sh. SidhantKapoor situated on Israna- Pardhanaroad

(ODR). Near km stone no. 5 (RHS), Village Pardhana, Tehsil Israna, Distt. Panipat (Haryana).
as per policy of your department.

We are submitting of our documents as listed below showing the forest/non forest area for
scrutiny at your end.

1. Form a duly filled and signed.

2. Checklist No. 7& 8 duly filled and signed.

3. Checklist No. 9, 11, 12, 13 &13A duly filled and signed.
4. General Affidavit duly filled and signed.

5. Layout plan/DGPS Map and Toposheet

We request you to kindly scrutinize our proposal and accord approval for the same at your

carliest. You may advise in case you require any other documents/details so that we can furnish
the same.

Thanking you. .
Yours faithfully,

ptt =

Sh. Sidhant Kapoor

S/o Sh. Balaram Kapoor,
4435, Sector -12 Huda,
Panipat -132103

Encl.: As above
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